

February 15, 2018
Meeting Minutes

Brought to order @ 7:33 pm
Salute to flag; moment of silence

Reading of November minutes (waived; on web site)
Motion to approve: A. Freeman; 2nd S. Colton—passed

Bills M. Masi
Motion to pay: M. Lichty; 2nd R. Mitchell—passed

December balances: Operations: \$30,835.38 Donations: \$30,067.88
Motion to approve: A. Freeman; 2nd M. Lichty—passed

New Members

Brandon Adams
Abigail Aldrich
Christopher Fort (pending background check)
Nicole Yohnnson
Thomas Yohnnson

Chief Smith

Thanks for keeping the place clean; great job upstairs

Freeman

Chiefs Meeting: No facial hair; throwing people off grounds
Jr. firefighters complaints: law specifically exempts them from hours (title 40)
New OEM
New GIS system for central; will move to temporary location in Mt. Laurel during Westampton renovations; 3/14/18 begins dispatches from Mt. Laurel
Resource directory needs to be in by 3/1; usually take 1/2-page ad
Motion to take out ad (approx. \$150) A. Freeman; 2nd M. Lichty
Next year's Chiefs Dinner (50th Anniversary); 1/9/19

D. C. Cunard

Emergency Planning Committee meeting: postings can be sent through OEM also.
Electrical panel door off—fixed but in violation while broken
Cross departmental issues can be brought up during meetings and planning committee
concerns can act as mediator and/or make suggestions; safety committee can bring up directly to public safety director

M. Kustrup

Pack checks next week.

R. Mitchell

power tools and truck checks finished; need someone to run saws over during day;
both are leaking fuel
need chainsaw files \$23 per pack
Truck 4312 K12 saw going to Robins for repair

Engineers: S. Rubin

All trucks taken care of; new batteries in all four
Equipment checks done

S. Colton

Fire Police checks done
Tuesday workouts around 4 p.m.
Missing cone; make sure you pick up all equipment after calls
County Fire Police meeting: need rep.
Will make sure dues are paid

Trustees: A. Smith

Generator checked
JIF inspections done
Inquiry about bingo rental for 4/27/18: Our bingo will not take place until October;
Medfordcare.org, nonprofit looking for place to hold their bingo here; will get their own
licenses and insurance (4/27/18); willing to help with our bingo; will pay \$550 to
rent venue

Safety

Be careful of crack in pad out front; potential tripping hazard

Other Business

Explorers competition canceled; awaiting revised agendas; may try to come up with
something else

Fundraising

Bingo moved to October; do not want to do it every month
Suggestions: pasta dinner, penny party

New Business

I. Adams: request to purchase xbox and games from donation account (\$400)
Motion; I. Adams; second R. Mitchell—passed
Trustees to purchase new ping pong table
M. Masi to potentially donate a Wii
Reminder drying rack (trustees will get)
Preprinted get well & sympathy cards @ \$1.02; blank insides \$0.79
Motion to purchase: A. Freeman; 2nd M. Kustrup

Motion to adjourn R. Saldan; 2nd S. Rubin

Adjourned 8:13 pm